
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Pauline Robinson 

Sent: Thursday, January 17, 20132:18 PM 

To: Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: RE: Substitution of Counsel - Dockets 000121A, B, and C 

ok 

FPSCtCLK~CORRESPONOENCE 

_AdmlnlltratJv'~Plrtitl_ConlUlltr 

DOCUMENTNO.OS2M9-Q;t 
OtSTRIBUOON: _____ 

Pauline E. Robinson, J.D., Esq. 

Attorney O'0\:)\ J.\p, - IF' 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of the General Counsel o\)() \cl \(~ ~ Tf>
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
E-mail: parobins@psc.state.fI.us ~\d.\C-Tf> V 
Tel: 850-413-6183 
Fax: 850-413-6184 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2013 2: 18 PM 
To: Pauline Robinson 
Cc: Adam Teitzman; Jessica Miller 
Subject: RE: Substitution of Counsel - Dockets 000121A, 6, and C 

We will make those changes. Thank you for the confinnation. 

From: Pauline Robinson 
Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2013 8:21 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Adam Teitzman; Jessica Miller 
Subject: RE: Substitution of Counsel- Dockets 000121A, 6, and C 

Yes. If the company requests the substitution. Thanks. 

Pauline E. Robinson, J.D., Esq. 
Attorney 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the General Cou nsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
E-mail: parobins@psc.state.fl.us 
Tel: 850-413-6183 
Fax: 850-413-6184 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 4:02 PM 
To: Pauline Robinson 
Cc: Adam Teitzman; Jessica Miller 
Subject: Substitution of Counsel - Dockets 000121A, 6, and C 

111712013 

mailto:parobins@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:parobins@psc.state.fI.us


Page 20f2 

Good afternoon, Pauline, 

CLK is in receipt of the following document. Please advise if the parties list if the above-mentioned dockets should be 
updated per this notice. Thank you for your help. 

DN 00335-13 

tw telecom (Guyton) - Letter dated 1116113 providing notice of substitution of counsel; advises atty Guyton will 
substitute for atty Feil as counsel in Dockets 000121A, 000121B, and 000121C; and atty Feil's name should be 
removed from service and interested persons lists as representative. 

111712013 
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Dorothy Menasco y ~ d.o~ s 'V~ 
From: Dorothy Menasco -= 't\~ ~ \=>~'\ ~~~ 
Sent: Thursday, May 31 , 20124:17 PM V V V-­
To: 'khancock@moylelaw.com' O~d--H- E:..I: ~\d-\ c- ~I \ \\:)D~-E.I 
Cc: Hong Wang; Ann Cole ,I .....-- ~ - V- a..-- V v" 
Subject: RE: Docket Nos. 0001 2 'r'A, 11 0087-TP, 10·0373-TX, 10~5-EI , 1001 60-EI, 100437-EI, 11 0138-EI, 110262-EI, 110309­

EI, 120001-EI, 120002-EG, 120007-EI, 120009-EI, 120015-EI, 120022-EI, 120 103-EI 

Ms. Hancock: V \.,-- t...- V- V- M. V-­

We are in receipt of your req L1est below and will make the requested updates. In order to ensure 
that your infonnation is handled efficiently and accurately, please direct future changes to 
contact infom1ation to clerk@psc.state.f1.us. If you have any questions please give our office a 
call. 

FPSC, eLK - COKi'Esr~ ""Or-NC_DIJrothy Menasco 
florida Pub/lc Service Commission / ~ Id-\ r \ . _AdmlnlotraUv~p<lrHe;..._"".n!lu ner 

~ ~ DOCUMENT NO.JJ5d.-yq- ulOffice of COli/mission CkrJ< 
DISTR.3i ITION: - ­

850-4 13-6710 

Please note. Florida has a very broad public records law Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e·mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Thursday, May 31,20124: 10 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Hong Wang 
Subject: FW: Docket Nos. 000121A, 1l0087-TP, 100373-TX, lOOI SS-El, 100160-El, 100437-EI, 110138­
El, 1l0262-El, 1l0309-EI , 120001-El , 120002-EG, 120007-El, 120009-El, 12001 S-El, 120022-EI, 
120103-El 

Hey Dorothy, please take care of this or forward to the appropriate staff. Thanks, Ann 

From: Kim Hancock [mailto:khancock@moylelaw.com] 

Sent : Thursday, May 31, 20123:07 AM 

To: Ann Cole 

Cc: Alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; allan.jungels@tyndall.af.mil; anorris@psc.state.f1.us; 

ataylor@bbrslaw.com; Adam Teitzman; bgamba@carltonfields.com; bkeating@gunster.com; 

bryan.anderson@fpl.com; cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegaf.com; chris.thompson.2@tyndall.af.mil; 

christensen.patty@leg.state.f1.us; Caroline Klancke; Charles Murphy; danlarson@beilsouth.net; 

gadavis@enviroattorney .com; garyp@hgslaw.com; george@cavros-Iaw.com; JAS@beggslane.com; 

jbeasley@ausley.com; j brew@bbrslaw.com; j essica.cano@fpl.com; John.burnett@pgnmail.com; 

john .butler@fpl.com; jwahlen@ausley.com; jwb@ bbrslaw.com; jwhendricks@sti2.com; 

jwhitlock@enviroattorney.com; karen.white@tyndall.af.mil; kelly.jr@leg.state.fl .us; ken.rubin@fpl.com; 

kwisema n@andrewskurth .com; Keino Young; Lisa Bennett; Larry Harris; Ipurdy@andrewskurth.com; Lee 

Eng Tan; Martha Barrera; mbernier@carltonfields.com; mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.f1 .us; 

merchanUricia@leg.state.fl.us; mwa i1s@carltonfields.com; Noriega. ta rik@leg.state.fl .us; 

RAB@beggslane.com; rdc law@swbe" .net; regdept@tecoenergy.com; rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.f1 .us; 

samuel.mll ler@tyndall.af.mili saporit03@gmail .com; sayler.erik@leg.state.fI.us; schef@gbwlegal.com; 

suzan nebrownless@comcast.net; wrappolt@andrewskurth.com; Pau line Robinson; 

rkennedy@psc.state.fl. usi mg2708@att.com; Th9467@att.com; sm6526@att.com; 

vkaufman@moylelaw.com 

Subject: RE: Docket Nos. 000121A, 1l0087-TP, 100373-TX, 100155-El , 100160-El, 100437-El, 110138­

5/3112012 
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EI, 1l0262-EI, 1l0309-EI1 120001-EI, 120002-EG, 120007-EI1 120009-EI, 120015-EI, 120022-EI1 120103-EI 

Dear Ms. Cole: 


Upon receipt of this email, please change your records to reflect the new firm name of "Moyle Law Firm, P.A." for Jon C. Moyle, 

Jr. and Vicki Gordon Kaufman as to all of the above-captioned dockets. In addition, please note the change in email addresses: 


Jon Moyle: jmoyle@moylelaw.com 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman: vkaufman@moylelaw.com 

Kim Hancock: khancock@moylelaw.com 


Our address, telephone number and fax number remain the same. 


Thank you for your attention to this matter. 


Kim Hancock 
khancock@moylelaw.com 

The Perkins House 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
850-681-3828 (Voice) 
850-681-8788 (Fax) 
www.moylelaw.com 

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client privilege or may constitute 
privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you 
are not the intended recipient, or the agent or employee responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail 
in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank you. 

5/3112012 


http:www.moylelaw.com
mailto:khancock@moylelaw.com
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Nonnye Grant 

Sent: Monday, January 03, 2011 8:54 AM 

To: Marguerite McLean 

Subject: FW: Electronic Filing - Docket No. 000121C-TP FPSc, eLK - C=PONDENCE 
-Adlldalatratfve CAttachments: 000121 C-TP. pdf l>OCtJMENT OllllDler 

Same on this one too. N DIS NO. _os g "19 .... Q I'")
TRIBunON: - ,-

From: Filings@psc.stateJl.us 
Sent: Monday, January 03, 2011 8:51 AM 
To: 'NGarcia@gunster.com' 
Cc: Nonnye Grant 
Subject: FW: Electronic Filing - Docket No. 000121C-TP 

Ms. Garcia, 

Your questions and comments are very important to us. 
please direct address changes to clerk@psc.state.fi.us. 

Your attached notification of address change has been forwarded to Nonnye Grant 
for further handling. Please feel free to contact our office if you have any 
questions. 

Marguerite H. McLean 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850-413-6824 

From: Nicki Garcia [mailto:NGarcia@gunster.com] 
Sent: Thursday, December 30, 2010 2:57 PM 
To: Filings@psc.stateJl.us 
Cc: 'ateitzman@psc.stateJl.us'; Carl Vinson; 'GregJoliensbee@att.com'; 'soniadaniels@att.com'; 
'gdiamond@covad.com'; 'dkonuch@fcta.com'; 'vkaufman@kagmlaw.com'; Peter Dunbar; 
'Carolyn.Ridley@twtelecom.com'i David Christian; Matthew Feil 
Subject: Electronic Filing - Docket No. 000121C-TP 

Attached is an electronic filing for the docket referenced below. If you have any questions, please 
contact Matt Feil at the number below. Thank you. 

Person Responsible for Filing: 

Matthew Feil 

Gunster Law Firm 

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 601 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Direct: 850-521-1708 


113/2011 
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Main: 850-521-1980 
mfeil@gunster.com 

Docket Name and Number: Docket No. 000121C-TP - Investigation into the establishment of operations support systems 
permanent performance measures for incumbent local exchange telecommunications companies. (Verizon Florida Track) 

Filed on Behalf of: tw telecom of florida, lop. 

Total Number of Pages: 1 

Description of Documents: Notice of Change of Address for Carolyn Ridley 

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we 
inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), 
unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the 
purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or 
recommending to another party any matters addressed herein. Click the following hyperlink to view the 
complete Gunster IRS Disclosure & Confidentiality note. 

http://www.gunster.com/terms-of-use/ 

113/2011 


http://www.gunster.com/terms-of-use
mailto:mfeil@gunster.com


GUNSTER 


Writer's Direct Dial Number: 850-521.1708 
Writer's E-Mtiil Address: mfeil@gullster.com 

December 30,2010 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: 	 Docket Nos. 090538-TP, 000121A-TP, 000121B-TI\ 000121C-TP 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

This letter serves to notify the Florida Public Service Commission and the pm1ies of the 
change of address f01' Ms. Carolyn Ridley of tw telecom. The change will need to be retlected in 
all of the matters listed above as well as for any correspondence or other matters related to tw 
telecom. Effective January 1, 2011, the new address for Ms. Ridley is: 

Carolyn Ridley 

Vice President, Regulatory 

tw telecom of florida, J.p. 

2078 Quail Run Drive 

Bowling Green, KY 42104 


Sincerely, 

Matthew J. FeB 

cc; 	 All parties ofrecord 
Staff for captioned dockets 

11., South M"l1rm, Stree!. Suite 618 11'.,11,,11<155(;'('. H 1l.101 Ian·, I BSO.521.19BO : f,l\; 1:15lJ.571;.(}')tl2 III'\\w.gulhteLcorn 

mailto:mfeil@gullster.com


CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

. I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been 
served upon the following by email.and/orU.S.Mail this 30th day of December, 2010. 

Adam Teitzman 
~-~'-~~-------

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
~fi!itzman@psc.state.fl.us 

-­
Carl Vinson 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
cvinson@12sc.state.tl.us 

Tn Hatch 
AT&T 

Son Daniels 
AT&T 

c/o Greg Follensbee 
1SO South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
'rallahassee, FL 32301 
Greg. follensbeeril),att.com 

1230 Peachtree Street, #400 
Atlanta, FL 30309 
s()niadaniels((llatt.com 

Kimberly Caswell 
Verizon Select Services, Inc. 
PO Box 1 to, FLTCOO07 
Tampa, FL 33601 

Richard Chapkis 
Verizon Florida LLC 
201 NOI'th Franklin Street 
FLTCOO07 
'rumpa. FL 33602 

Gregory Diamond 
Covad Communications Company 
790 I Lowry Boulevard 
Denver, CO 80230 
gdiamondw{covad.com 

¥~~••~.-." ••,,-­

David A. Konuch 
FCTA, Inc. 
246 E. 6th A venue, Suite 100 
Tallahassee. FL 32303 
dkol1nch@fcta.com 

,""~-" .'"""'~--..~-.~-.--------

1----. ._-" 
Vicki Gordon Kauflnan/Jon C, Moyle, Jr. 
Keefe Law Firm 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
vkaufillun(cl),kagmlaw.com 

Peter Dunbar/Howard E. Adams 
Pennington Law Finn 
215 South Monroe Street, 2nd Floor 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 
Pete(ll~!2ennin gton lawfirm.col11 

___•.___v ... ·_··_· ..·'"'·"""'~,,_~»."~.~m__~_____._._,..._~ .. 

Ms. Carolyn Ridley 
tw tclccom oftlorida Lp. 
2078 Quail Run Drive 
Bowling Green, KY 42104 
Carolyn.Ridley@ny!~lecom.c(lm 

David Christian 
Verizon 
106 E. College Avenue, Suite 710 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Duvid.Chl'istian(cD,verizol1.com 

""",,­

--" 
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Marguerite McLean 
""w.'•.••___•• ~, ••-~"-.-••• " ........----...---."""•••" ....--"•.""....... - ..-_..-.__~_._,-"••-.,-..-.-,--.-..-~-~..Q~-l~.c.-=-I.e_____ 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Sent: Monday, January 03, 2011 8:51 AM 

To: 'NGarcia@gunster.com' 


Cc: Nonnye Grant FPSC, eLK -~NDENC~ 

_Ad••ailtrativ ~C:oDlQDler


Subject: FW: Electronic Filing - Docket No. 000121C-TP DOCUMENT NO. os CSt.{ q .. 0 2
Attachments: 000121C-TP.pdf DISTRIBtmON: 

Ms. Garcia, 

Your questions and comments are very important to us. For future reference, 
please direct address changes to clerk@psc.state.fI.us. 

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
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: 'ateitzman@psc.stateJI.us'; Carl Vinson; 'Greg.follensbee@att.com'; 'soniadaniels@att.com'; 
'gdiamond@covad.com'; 'dkonuch@fcta.com'; 'vkaufman@kagmlaw.com'; Peter Dunbar; 
'Carolyn.Ridley@twtelecom.com'i David Christiani Matthew Feil 
Subject: Electronic Filing· Docket No. 000121C-TP 

Attached is an electronic filing for the docket referenced below. If you have any questions, please 
contact Matt Feil at the number below. Thank you. 

Person Responsible for Filing: 

Matthew FeU 

Gunster Law Firm 

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 601 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Direct: 850-521-1708 

Main: 850-521-1980 

mfeil@gunster.com 


Docket Name and Number: Docket No. 000121C-TP -Investigation into the establishment of 
operations support systems permanent performance measures for incumbent local exchange 
telecommunications companies. (Verizon Florida Track) 

113/2011 
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Filed on Behalf of: tw telecom of florida, Lp. 

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
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FPSC,CLK~CORRESPONDENCE 

Dorothy Menasco 	 _Admlnlltratlv'~Partlea_Consumar 

OOCUMIiNT NO. CE)~5= \:5l 


From: Dorothy Menasco DISTRIBUTION: __, ""...___" 

Sent: Thursday, December 02,20104:51 PM 


To: 'Matthew Feil' 


Cc: Nicki Garcia 


Subject: FW: Master Commission Directory -- Contact Information for tw telecom of florida. I.p. 


Thank you for the confirmation, Matt. We will update the contact information for Docket 090538 and the Lifeline Docket 
080234 per your request below. 

From: Matthew Feil [mailto:tvIFell@gunster.com] 
Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 4:32 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Nicki GarCia 
Subject: RE: Master Commission Directory -- Contact Information for tw telecom of florida, I.p. 

I was wondering about that. 

Sorry for the typo. It should have been 090538. 

Please update the contact info on that Lifeline docket. We will not be sending a letter to the parties on that one. 

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.sTATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Thursday, December 02, 20104:30 PM 
To: Matthew Feil 
Cc: Nicki Garcia 
Subject: FW: Master Commission Directory -- Contact Information for tw telecom of florida, I.p. 

Oops, didn't mean to send that to the Chairman and his staff! I called Mark Long and let him know it was my bad. You 
don't have to reply to all when you respond! 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, December 02, 20104:24 PM 
To: 'Matthew Feil'; Art Graham; Betty Leland; Mark Long 
Cc: Nicki Garcia 
Subject: FW: Master Commission Directory -- Contact Information for tw telecom of florida, I.p. 

Hi Matt, 

I'm following-up on the document numbers below. Docket 090528-TI is a closed docket related to waiver of carrier 
selection requirements between two different companies. Should that request have been for Docket 090538-TP? 

[ also found Docket 080234-TP - Implementation of Florida lifeline program involving bundled service packages and 
placement of additional enrollment requirements on customers. tw telecom is listed as an "interested person" in that 
docket. Please confirm whether or not that information should be updated as well. 

Thank you for your help. 

Dorothy 

12/2/20 I 0 

.-.~.-- .. -------- ­

mailto:mailto:DMenasco@PSC.sTATE.FL.US
mailto:mailto:tvIFell@gunster.com
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From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 10:45 AM 
To: 'Matthew Feil' 
Cc: Nicki Garcia 
Subject: RE: Master Commission Directory -- Contact Information for tw telecom of florida, I.p. 

Thank you for the clarification, Matt. We will make the changes to the dockets mentioned below. We will get back with 
you for confirmation if we find any other dockets. 

Dorothy 

From: Matthew Feil [mailto:MFeil@gunster.com] 
Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 9:28 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Nicki Garcia; Nonnye Grant 
Subject: RE: Master Commission Directory -- Contact Information for tw telecom of florida, I.p. 

Dorothy, V 
The docket numbers are 090528, 000121a, 000121b and 000121c. Nicki and I will be writing a letter to those dockets so the parties 
will know to change their service lists. Thanks. 

Matt 

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 20106:32 PM 
To: Matthew Feil 
Cc: Nicki Garcia; Nonnye Grant 
Subject: RE: Master Commission Directory -- Contact Information for tw telecom of florida, I.p. 

Hi Matt, 

Thank you for the update. I am forwarding your e-mail along to Nonnye so that she can update the company's contact 
information in the Master Commission Directory (MCD). If she has any questions, she will give you a calL 

Please advise which docket numbers we need to update the contact information in, and we will make those revisions as 
welL Thank you for your help. 

Dorothy 

From: Matthew Feil [mailto:MFeil@gunster.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 20104:16 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Nicki Garcia 
Subject: Master Commission Directory -- Contact Information for tw telecom of florida, I.p. 

Dorothy, 

Hey. I represent tw telecom of florida, I.p. Their main contact person is Carolyn Ridley (former name Carolyn Marek). Anyway, 
the tw telecom office has moved. So, the address that y'all have for tw telecom -. 555 Church Street, Suite 2300, Nashville, TN 
37219-2330 - needs to be changed. Here is the new contact information. 

Carolyn Ridley 
Vice President, Regulatory 

12/2/2010 

mailto:mailto:MFeil@gunster.com
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twtelecom 
2078 Quail Run Drive 
Bowling Green, KY 42104 
G§rQlY!h..Ridl~y@r..vt~ecom~Qm 
615-584-7372 

Carolyn's email address, phone number and title are all the same as before, but I sent that along in case you asked! Only the 
address for the office has changed. 

Anyway, please change the contact info you have for tw telecom to reflect the new address in Bowling Green, KY. let me know if 
you have any questions. 

Since tw telecom is a party in a few open dockets, we will have to separately notify the parties in those cases of the new address. 

Thanks. 

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

12/212010 


http://www.gunster.com/terms-of-use
mailto:G�rQlY!h..Ridl~y@r
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me. CLK - CORRESPONDENCEWilkinson o Administrativet1 PIIlties 0 Consumer 
DOCUMENT itJ. OS;2. 4,\ -01 
DISTRIBUTION:D~6~PA 

ATTORNEYS AT LAW 
www.penningtonlaw.com 

October 20, 2009 

Ms. Ann Cole 

Public Service Commission Clerk 

Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

Easley Building, Room 110 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 


Re: Docket No. 000121C-TP, The Verizon Track 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

C'" 
"'~;J, 

Howard E. "Gene'~am~~ 
Attorney at Law Q (;;, 

'), ~. 
(850) 222-3533 t-=> 
gene@penningtonlaw.co111' 

~ 
q\ 

.,::::; ~......'7 -~ 

~ ~ 
". 
". 

0 It\.0 

("") n 
0 0 

fl'1 

0 ~ !I'"!CJ7' N <"­r:i 
1"Tl- ill-­
::;o<n ::c::- Q:::s::~ :x: I 

a 11 
z '!J v 

(f) 
Q) () 

The undersigned currently represents tw telecom of Florida and is interested in 
continuing to monitor all filings and information of record in the above styled docket. Please 
add me to the list of interested persons at the address, telephone number and e-mail listed below. 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if we can provide further information or be of further 
assistance in this matter. 

Howard E. Adams, Esq. 

Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. 

215 S. Momoe Street, 2nd Floor 

Tallahassee, FL 32302-2095 

(850) 222-3533 - telephone 
(850) 222-2126 - facsimile 

gene(tVpenningtonlaw.com 
 -'f~?"\::i 

,'0 

Attorney for tw telecom ofFlorida, Lp. 

HEAlkra 
Ann Cole Ltr.l 0.13.09 

Sincerely, 

E--­
Howard Adams • 

215 South Monroe St., 2nd Floor (32301) P.O. Box 10095 Tallahassee, FL 32302-2095 (850) 222-3533 (850) 222-2126 fax 

TALLAHASSEE TAMPA CLEARWATER 

http:gene(tVpenningtonlaw.com
http:www.penningtonlaw.com
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FiECEIVE[}-FPSC 

Keefe, Anchors 09 fEB 26 PH 3: 16 
Gordon f){ Moyle 

COt1HISSION
CLERK 

FPSe, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
_Admbaistrativet.Parties Couumer 
OOCUMENT NO. bsiLtCf-07 FACSIMILE TRANSMISSION 
DISTRIBUTION: 	 ODOI:2/C­

TO: 	 Public Service COlTllnission DATE: February 25,2009 
Attn: Kim Pena 

FROM: 	 Lynette Tenace FAX#: 413-7118 

RE: 	 FinD Name Change CLIENT: See attachment 

# OF PAGES: 	 (Including Cover) 2 

COMMENTS: 	 Please see attached letter regarding more docket mUXlbers our fiml is 

involved in with the PSc. 

11", information contained in this ucsimile is confidential snd may be Bubjectlc the anOlney client 
privilege or m!y constitute privileged work produo::[, The inforn'lfltion is lntended only for the: use of 
the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, or the lIgent or 
employee responsible to deliver it 10 Ihe intended recipient, you :lrc hereby notified tllQt any use, 
dissemil'l1tiol'l, dimiouril.l'l1 or eopying of this tcJmrmlllic3tion is strictlyprohibitea. IJ'you I'e<:eive 
This filCSimilc in error, please T1C'1tily u& by Telephone or rerum ...-mail immcdi.!ltcly. Thank )IOu. 

Fort Wlll,.on Bel-ell 	 Dellr.ll1 O~r:\Jni;ll( Sprin€ls 

http:Wlll,.on


t AA No. dJUbd 1orad l". UUi 

Keefe, Anchors 

Gordon &Moyle 


February 25. 2009 

Via Facsimile only 

Ms. Ann Cole. Clerk 
Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
FAX #413-7118 

Re: 080271.080278,070235. 000121C. 020868 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Please take notice that. effective January 1, 2009, the ASG Litigation Group has 
changed its name and henceforth will be known as Keefe, Anchors. Gordon & May/e. The 
address and phone number will remain the same. 

Accordingly, attorneys Vicki Gordon Kaufman and Jon C. Moyle, Jr. will be practicing 
with the law firm of Keefe. Anchors, Gordon & Moyle. Ms. Kaufman's new email address is 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com, and Mr. Moyle's new email addressisimovle@kagmlaw.com. 

Please change your records accordingly. Thank you for your assistance. 

~,.:=-:-Ulc=~",-,-~--:-----,-~~

Vicki Gordon Kaufman, 
Florida Bar No.: 28667 
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle 
The Perkins House 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee. Florida 32301 
Telephone: (850) 681-3828 
Facsimile: (850) 681-8788 

cc: Parties of Record 

Fort Wal:ol'\ Beach Destin DeFuniak Springs Tallahassee 

mailto:addressisimovle@kagmlaw.com
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
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Florida Cable Te1eco"unications Association 
Steve Willkenan, Preaidenr 

February 28,2008 

. .  : ' z.2. , , ' , :  .. . ., 
:' 

. , .  
VIA FACSIMILE 

' %  

.,i ,; i'. 
. ,  

Ms. Ann Cole 
Comnission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

OOO/Z/c-  

i, . .  
W cn 
0 

Re: Change of Email Address 

Dear Ms. Cole. 

Please change the Florida Cable Telecommdcations Association, Inc.'s email address 
If you have any from regulsltory@fcta, com to dkonuch63fctacom effective immediately. 

questions whatsoever, please do not hesitate to contact me at (850) 681-1990 

Regulatory Akistani 
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association 
246 E. 6' Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 
Phoiie: 850-681-1990 
Fax: 850-681-9676 

I 

, 246 Easr 6thAvenue Tallahassee, Florida 32303 (850) 681-1990 9 FAX (850) 681-9676 wtvwfctaconi 
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Kimberley Pena 

Page 1 of2 

From: Nonnye Grant 0 0 0  1218 
Sent: 
To : Kimberley Pena 

Monday, June 25,2007 12:46 PM 000 
0 00 
OCt I Z ~  cc: 'Randee.Klindworth@Covad.COM' 

Subject: FW: Docket No. 000121A-TP - Covad Communications Company 0 204 6PAXTIES 
Kim, 

I just spoke with Ms. Klindworth and was advised that she did not include docket 000121A-TP in her request 
:hat we received on 5-10-07 (copy of which was given to you that had several dockets listed) at that time 
also updated MCD. I notice that the Company Code in TX237 in this docket was not updated per your 

automatic e-mail that you receive from MCD. Please correct that as their mail is going to the wrong address 
n this docket. Also, Ms. Klindworth will check with Mr. Diamond to see if he wants to have Ms. Davis's name 
3dded to the docket as an interested person and advised in writing as to that request. Advised Ms. 
<lindworth that if we add Ms. Davis to the docket, that she will receive information either by mail or fax, no e- 
nail. Main thing is to update Company Code TX237 (last update that you did on this in the docket was 7-17- 
16.) 

4s. Klindworth, I have forwarded this on to Kim Pena for handling the dorrection is the above docket. 

-hanks, 

Jonnye B. Grant 
:ommission Deputy Clerk 
'lorida Public Service Commission 
hone: (850) 41 3-6746 

mail: ngrant@psc.state.fl.us 
ax: (850) 413-7118 

rom: Klindworth, Randee [mailto:Randee.Klindworth@Covad.COM] 
ent: Thursday, June 21,2007 4:35 PM 
0: Nonnye Grant 
c: Davis, Colette 
ubject: Docket No. 000121A-TP - Covad Communications Company 

ello Ms. Grant, 

ioticed that our Atlanta contact person(s) and address are still reflected on the service list for the above named docket. When I 
?nt you our change of contact person/address back in May, I was unaware of this docket. 

Bn you please change the currently listed contact and address in Docket No. 000121A-TP to: 

wad Communications Company 
-egory T. Diamond, Senior Counsel 
101 Lowry Blvd 
river, Colorado 80230 
jamond@covad.com (WQ 
0-670-1 069 

;o, can you additionally add Colette Davis to the email notices for this Docket. She will be attending the workshop in August. 

2512007 



rage L or L 

Colette Davis 
cod-avi@.cova d . com 
770-650-6467 

If you need additional information you can reach me at 720-670-2018 or via email. 

Randee Klindworth 
Government and External Affairs - Paralegal 
Covad Communications Company 
7901 Lowry Blvd 
Denver, Colorado 80230 
Direct - 720 670 201 8 
Cel-  720 810 7054 
randee. klindworth@covad.com 
www . covad . com 

2512007 
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, m m 

Mdtilda Sanders 

From: 

Sent: 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Daniels,Sonia C - EXTAF 

Subject: 

Attachments: FL AT&T TCG Change in Co. Contact 08-22-2006.pdf 

Daniels,Sonia C - EXTAF [soniadaniels@att.com] 

Tuesday, August 22,2006 3:43 PM 
000 la1 c/ 

AT&T/TCG South Florida -Change in Company Information-Address 

Attached please find for electronic filing Notice of Change of Information on a Regulated Utility for AT&T Communications of the 
Southern States and TCG South Florida (TG861, TJ615, TA032, T1327, and TA062). The cover letter and attachments are a total 
of 6 pages. Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

<<FL AT&T TCG Change in Co. Contact 08-22-2006.pdf>> 

Sonia Dameldon behalf of Tracy Hatch 

Regulatory Manager 

AT&T External Affairs - Southern Region 

1230 Peachtree 

4th Floor 

Atlanta, GA 30309 

Phone: 404-810-8488 

FOX: 281-664-9791 

8/22/2006 



at&t 

Tracy Hatch 
Senior Attorney 
AT&T Law Division 
Southern Region 

Suite 750 
315 S. Calhoun Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
850-425-6360 

August 22,2006 

Via Electronic Filing 
Ms. Blanca S.  Bay0 
Director, Division of Commissions Clerk and 
Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Change in Company Contact Address for Master Commission Directory 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Effective immediately, the company contact address for the following AT&T and TCG 
certificated entities has changed. The appropriate Change of Information for Regulated Utility 
forms have been completed and are attached. Please update your files accordingly. 

AT&T Communications of the Southern States, LLC d/b/a Lucky Dog Phone Co. 
d/b/a ACC Business d/b/a SmarTalk d/b/a Unispeaksm Service d/b/a Prepaid 
Serviceguide.com d/b/a CONQUEST (Certificate No. 69) 
AT&T Communications of the Southern States, LLC d/b/a AT&T (Certificate No. 
4037) 
AT&T Communications of the Southern States, LLC d/b/a AT&T (Certificate No. 
8019) 
TCG South Florida (Certificate No. 401 8) 
TCG South Florida (Certificate No. 35 19) 

0 

If you have any questions, please contact Brian Musselwhite at (850) 425-63 13 or Tracy 
Hatch at (850) 425-6360. 

Sincerely yours, 

Tracy W. Hatch 



~ 

TO: 

RE: 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 

CHANGE OF INFORMATION ON REGULATED UTILITY 

~~ 

Official Company Name: 
(As appears on certificate) 
AT&T Communications of the Southern States, LLC d/b/a 
AT&T 

Certificate No.: 
(A separate form must be used for each certificate number) 
Certificate No. 4037 
Company Code: TA062 

~~ ~ 

Mailing Name: 
(Must be part of official company name: 58 characters or less) 
AT&T 

Physical Location: 
315 S. Calhoun Street 
Suite 750 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Attention Line: 
(Person to whom all official FPSC correspondence is addressed) 
Brian Musselwhite 

Mailing Address: 
315 S. Calhoun Street 
Suite 750 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Liaison Officer@) 
I 

Officer No. 1: 
Name: Brian Musselwhite 
Title: Vice President - Regulatory and Legislative Affairs 
Telephone Number: (850) 425-6313 
Fax No: (832) 213-0204 
E-mail Address: bmusselwhite@att.com 

Officer No. 2: 
Name: 
Title: 
Telephone Number: 
Fax No: 
E-mail Address: 

I 

Company Web Address: www.att.com 

SUBMITTED BY COMPANY REPRESENTATIVE: Name: Sonia Daniels 

Title: Docket Manager 

Telephone No: 404-81 0-8488 

Date: August 22, 2006 

PSClCCA 041 (Rev. 08/04) 
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TO: 

RE: 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TAL LAH ASS E E, FL 32399-0850 

CHANGE OF INFORMATION ON REGULATED UTILITY 

~~ ~ 

Official Company Name: 
(As appears on certificate) 
AT&T Communications of the Southern States, LLC d/b/: 
AT&T 

Certificate No.: 
(A separate form must be used for each certificate number) 
Certificate No. 801 9 
Company Code: TG861 

Attention Line: 
(Person to whom all official FPSC correspondence is addressed) 
Brian Musselwhite 

Mailing Name: 
(Must be part of official company name; 58 characters or less) 
AT&T 

Physical Location: 
315 S. Calhoun Street 
Suite 750 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Mailing Address: 
315 S. Calhoun Street 
Suite 750 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Liaison Officer(s) 

Officer No. 1: 
Name: Brian Musselwhite 
Title: Vice President - Regulatory and Legislative Affairs 
Telephone Number: (850) 425-6313 
Fax No: (832) 21 3-0204 
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

Telephone No: 404-810-8488 

Date: August 22, 2006 

PSClCCA 041 (Rev. 08/04) 



TO: FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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

RE: CHANGE OF INFORMATION ON REGULATED UTILITY 

Officer No. 2: 
Name: 
Title: 
Telephone Number: 
Fax No: 
E-mail Address: 

Official Company Name: 
(As appears on certificate) 
AT&T Communications of the Southern States, LLC d/b/a 
AT&T d/b/a Lucky Dog Phone Co. d/b/a ACC Business 
d/b/a SmarTalk d/b/a Unispeaksm Service d/b/a 
www.prepaidservicenuide.com d/b/a Conquest 

Certificate No.: 
(A separate form must be used for each certificate number) 
Certificate No. N/A 
Company Code: TJ615 

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

PSC/CCA 041 (Rev. 08/04) 



TO: 

RE: 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK 81 ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 

CHANGE OF INFORMATION ON REGULATED UTILITY 

Official Company Name: 
(As appears on certificate) 
TCG South Florida 

Certificate No.: 
(A separate form must be used for each certificate number) 
Certificate No. 3519 
Company Code: TA032 

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
31 5 S. Calhoun Street 
Suite 750 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Mailing Address: 
315 S. Calhoun Street 
Suite 750 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Liaison Officer(s) 

Officer No. 1 : 
Name: Brian Musselwhite 
Title: Vice President - Regulatory and Legislative Affairs 
Telephone Number: (850) 425-631 3 
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

Certificate NO.: 
(A separate form must be used for each certificate number) 
NIA 
Company Code: TI327 

Physical Location: 
315 S. Calhoun Street 
Suite 750 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

I I 

Attention Line: 
(Person to whom all official FPSC correspondence is addressed) 
Brian Musselwhite 

Mailing Address: 
315 S. Calhoun Street 
Suite 750 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

V p a n y  Web Address: www.att.com 

SUBMITTED BY COMPANY REPRESENTATIVE: Name: Sonia Daniels 

Title: Docket Manaaer 

Telephone No: 404-81 0-8488 

Date: August 22, 2006 

PSC/CCA 041 (Rev. 08/04) 
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The Law Offices of 

MOYLE 
m 

TEE PERKJNS HOUSE 
118 NORTH GADSDEN STREET 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301 F L A "  

KAT2 
RWMOND 

&SHEEHAN 

TELEPHONE (850) 681-3828 
FACSIMILE (850) 681-8788 

FXX TRANSMISSION COVER SHEET 

To: Records & Reporting 

Fax. Number: 413.7118 
FidCompany: PSC 

Sender: Vicki Gordon Kauhan 
Direct Line: (SSO)  681-3828 

b 

990649 
990649A 
990649B 
0001 2 1A 
000121c J 
020507 
020868 
020960 
031 125 
040488 
040489 
04060 1 
04061 1 
041 1 I4 
041 170 
04 1269 
041338 
0501 11 

Date: March 3,2005 

MESSAGE 

Attached is a list of the dockets where you have indicated which lawyers are involved. I have circled my lime 
where I will continue to repre sent the client at my new firm. Where the client will remain with Mi. McWhirter 
and Mr, Perry I have circled their names. If you have any questions, please give me a call. And, thanks, as 
always, for your help. Viclci Gordon K a u h a n  

TOTAL NUMBER OF PAGES: 8 (Including Cover Sheet) 
TELEPHONE NUMBER IN CASE OF TRANSMISSION ERROR: (850) 681-3828 

PLEASE DELIVER IMMEDIATELY 

THE MPORMATION CONTANED IN THlS TRANSMISSION IS A~TOJUJEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL. IT 
IS MTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVlDUAL OR ENTm NAMED ABOVE. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE 
IS NOT THE MTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU A S  HEREBY KOTIFIED THAT ANY DJSSEMMATION, DISTXBUTION OR COPY 
OF THlS COblh4VNICATfON IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE FCECETVED THTS COMTXUNiCATION M E M O R ,  
PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY BY TELEPHONE COLLECT AND RETURN THE ORIOMAL MESSAGE TO US AT THE 
ABOVE ADDRESS VIA THE U.S. POSTAL SERVICE. WE WILL REIMBURSE YOU FOR EXPENSES, THANK YOU. 



990649-TP 
Docketed : 
Sta t  us : 
Com any: 

Progmod: 

Docketed : 
Status; 

T i t  7 e! 

F;;yrY: 
990649A- TP 

Progmod: 

Docketed: 
Status:  
Corn any: 

9906498-TP 

T i t  7 e: 

Progmod: 
00012lA-TP 

Docketed: 
Status; 

Progmod: 

000121C -TP 
Docketed: 
Status : 
Com any: 
T i t  7 e: 

Progmod: 

Docketed: 
Status: 
Company: 

020233 - E I 

T i t l e :  

Prognod : 

May 20. 1999 
L i t i ga t l ' on  
Incumbent Local Exchange Tel ecommuni c a t i  ons Companies 

o f  unbundled network elements, 

Li t i  g a t i  on 
Incumbent Local Exchange Tel ecommuni c a t i  ons Companies 
Inves t iga t ion  i n t o  Dricing o f  unbundled network elements 

u 
October 29. 2001 
L i t i g a t i o n  
Incumbent Local Exchange Telecommunications Companies 

network' elements 

A p r i l  11, 2002 
Act i ve 
Bel lSou th  Telecommunications Inc, CTL720) 
Inves t i ga t i on  I n t o  the establishment o f  operations su p o r t  

exchange telecommunica (BELLSOUTH TRACK) 
A18 

Apr i l  11. 2002 
Act 1 ve 
Verizon Flor ida Inc (TL710) 

systems permanent performance measures for incumbent 7 ocal 

abllshment of operations su port 
nce measures for incumbent e ocal 
s companies. (VERIZON FLORIDA 

March 13, 2002 
Act i ve 
Florida Power & L igh t  Compan (E18021 
F lo r ida  Power Corporat ion ( E  Y 8011 ,  
Tampa Electric Company (E16061 
Review o f  GridFlorida Regional Transmission Organization 
(RTO) Proposal. 
Bll 

I 

'. 

, I.. 

- 1 .  



020507-TL 
Docketed: 
St atus : 
Company: 

Tit le:  

Progmod : 

Docketed : 
Status: 
Com any: 

020866 -TL 

T i t  e e: 

Progmod 1 

Docketed: 
Status : 
Company: 

T i t l e :  

020960-TP 

Progmod : 

Docketed; 
St atus : 

031033 -E1 

Com any: 
T i t  7 e: 

Progmod: 

' '< 

June 12. 2002 
Active 
Bel lSouth Telecommunications. Inc. (TL720) 
F1 orida Competitive Carriers Associ a t ]  on 
Complaint o f  Florida Competitive Carriers Association 
against Bel lSouth Telecommunications, Inc. regarding 
BellSouth's practice o f  refusing t o  provqde FastAccess 
I n t e r n e t  Service t o  customers who receive voice service from 
a competitive v 
86 r e 1 i e T . P -  

Au ust 6 ,  2002 
Ac ! lve 
Bel 1 South Tel ecomtnuni cations, Inch (TL720) 
Petition by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. for 
investigation o f  wireless carriers ' request for BellSouth t o  
provide t e  i tions serv ice  outside BellSouth's 
e x c h a n g r  E10 ~ & 1 + $ ~  > 
September 6 ,  2002 
Act i ve 
DIECA Communications. Inc. d/b/a  Covad Communications Company (TX237) 
Verl'zon Florida I n c .  (TL710) 
P e t i t l o n  f o r  arbitratSon o f  open i ssues  resulting from 
interconnection negotiations w i t h  Verizon Flor ida  Inc. by 
DIECA C o m m  . d /b /a  Covad Communications 
Compa ny . 
A20(b)  au man 

November 5. 2003 
Act1 ve 
Tampa Elec%ric Company (EJ806) 
Review of Tampa E l e c t r i c  Company's 2004-2008 waterborne 
transportation contract  w i t h  TECO Trans 
benchmark. 
A 3 ( a )  Pert f l c d h i r  

rovidet , a n d  request for  expedited 

oc i  a ted  

- 2 -  



031125 -TP 
Docketed : 
Status:  
Company: 

T i t le :  

Progmod: 

Docketed: 
Status: 

040029 EG 

Com any! 
T i t  P e: 

Progmod: 

Docketed: 
Sta tus  : 

040032- EG 

Com any: 
T i t  P e: 

Progmod: 

Docketed: 
S t a t u s  : 

040033 - EG 

Com any: 
Tit 7 e: 
Progmod : 

Docketed : 
Status: 
Corn p any: 

T i t l e :  

040488- TP 

Progmod: 

December 23, 2003 
Act I v e  
Bel lSouth Telecommunications,. Inc. (TL720) 
IDS Telcom LLC (TXS59) 
IDS Telcom LLC (TJ500) 
Complaint a g a i n s t  BellSouth Telecomunications, 
alleaed overbillinq and discontinuance of serv ic  

elcom LLC. 
A9 

Inc. for 
:e, and 
by IDS 

January 13. 2004 
Act i ve 

a t i o n  goals by 

January 13, 2004 
A c t i v e  
Gu l f  Power Company (E18041 
P e t i t i o n  for approval of numeric conservation goals by Gulf . 
Power Company. 
c5 

January 13, 2004 
Act i ve 
Tampa E l e c t r i c  Company (€1806) 
Petitlon for a p p r o v a l  o f  numeric conservation goals by Tampa 
Electric Company. 
c5 

May 21, 2004 
A c t i v e  
Bel lSouth  Telecommunications, Inc, (<TL720) 
IDS Telcom LLC (TX559) 
Complaint o f  BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc .  against  IDS 
Telcom LLC to enforce interconnection agreement deposit 
requirements. 
Azote )  

- 3 -  



040489 *TP 
Docketed : 
Status;  
Company: 

T i t l e :  

Progmod : 

Docket e d : 
Status: 
Company : 

040601-TP 

T i t l e ;  

Progmod: 

Docketed: 
Status : 
Company: 

T i t l e :  

040611-TP 

Progmod: 

Docketed: 
Status:  
Company : 

T i t l e :  

041114-TP 

Progmod: 

May 21, 2004 
Ac t i ve  
Allegiance Telecom o f  F l o r i d a ,  Inc.  (1x342) 
Bel ISouth Telecommunications, Inc. (TL720) 
Verizon Florida Inc. CTL710) 
XO Florida, Inc. (TX205) 
Emergency complaint seeking order requir ing Bel 1 South 
Telecommunications, Inc. and Verizon F lo r ida  Inc. t o  

obligations, by 
Florida, Inc. 

June 23, 2004 
A c t i v e  
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. (TL720) 
DIECA Communicatlons, Inc. d/b/a Covad Communications Company (TX237) 
P e t i t l o n  by DIECA Communications. Inc .  d/b/a Covad 
Communications Company f o r  arb i t ra t ion  of issue resulting 
from interconnection negotiations wi th  BellSouth 
Tel ecommuni cat .  
A20(b) processi  ng . r'-J y **<man 

June 25. 2004 

equest for expedj ted 

A c t i v e  
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. (TX031) 
IDS Telcom LLC (TX559) 

I n c .  

September 
A c t i v e  
8el 'ISouth Telecommunications, 7nc. (T1720) 
XO Flo r ida ,  Inc. (TX205) 
Complaint o f  XO Flo r ida ,  Inc. a a i n s t  BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc.  for  a 1  9 eged refusal t o  convert  

for expedited processing. 

- 4 -  



041170 -TP 
Docketed; September 30, 2004 
S t  atus: 
Company; 

T i t l e :  

Progmod: 

A c t i v e  
Br ight  House NetrJorks In format ion S e r v i c e s .  .LLC (F lorSda)  

Inc. and request for 
Networks Information 

A9 

Docketed: 
0 4 2 6 9  -TP 

Status : 
;q;y;ny: 

P r ogaod : 

Docketed : 
Status : 
Com any: 

041272-E1 

T i t  e e: 

P r ogmod : 

Docketed: 
S t a t  us : 

041291 - E1 

Com any: 
T i t  7 e; 

Progmod: 

Ac t  i ve 
BellSouth Telecommunications. Inc. (TL720) 

consider amendments 
f r o m  changes i n  law, 

A c t i v e  
Progress Energy Flor ida ,  Inc. (E18011 
P e t i t i o n  for 
r e c o v e r y  o f  e 
Charley,  Fran 
F l o r i d a ,  Inca  
A3 

November 4 ,  2004 
A c t i v e  
F lo r ida  Power 81 L igh t  
P e t i t i o n  for authority 
restoration costs  rela 
s t o r m  reserve balance, 
A19 

I 

1 
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Docket Index L is t ing  

041338 -TP 
Docketed: November 23, 2004 
Status: 
Company : 

Tit le :  

Progmod: 

041376 -E1 
Docketed: 
St a t  us : 
Com any: 
T7't 7 e: 

Progmod I 

Docketed: 
St a t  us : 

050001-E1 

Com any: 
T i t  P e! 

P rogmo d : 

Docketed : 
Status; 
Com any: 

Progmod: 

050002* EG 

T i t  Y e: 

Act 1 ve 
Bel lSouth Telecommunications, Inc. (TL720) 
Birch Telecom o f  the South. Inc. d/b/a Birch Telecom and d / b / a  Birch (TX4 
Flor ida D i g i t a l  Network,  Inc. d/b/a FDN Communications (TX230) 
ITC^DeltaCom Communications, Inc. d/b/a ITC^DeltaCom d / b / a  Grapevine ( T X O  ' 

L e c S t a r  Tel ecom, I n c .  (TX394) 
Joint e t i t i o n  by ITC^DeltaCom Communications. Inc. d/b/a 

I n c .  d /b /a  Birch Telecom and d/b/a Birch: DIECA 
Communi cat ioqs,  Inc.  d/b/a Covad Communi cat ions Company. 
Florida D l g f t a l  Network. Inc. ; L e c S t a r  Telecom, I nc .  : MtI 
Communications. Inc.  ; and Network Telephone Corporation 
("Joint CLECs")  for generic proceeding t o  s e t  rates.  t e n "  
and conditions Tor h o t  cuts and batch hot cuts for UNE-P t o  

for  retail to UNE-L converslons i n  
ations. I n c .  serv ice  area. 

ITCADe 7 taCom d / b / a  Grapevine: B i r c h  Telecom o f  t he  South,  

A c t i v e  

January 3. 2005 
Act i ve 
Investor-Owned E l e c t r i c  U t i 1  i t i e s  

January 3, 2005 
Ac t ive  
E l e c t r i c  Utilities 
Ener y conservation c o s t  r e c o v e r y  clause. 
A3(b B 

I 

I 



050007-E1 
Docketed: 
Status; 
Company: 

Title: 
Progmod: 

Docketed : 
Status : 
Company : 

050111 -TP 

T i t 1  e: 

P r ogmod : 

January 3 ,  2005 
Ac t  i ve 

February 8. 2005 
A c t i v e  
IDS Telcom Corp. (TX834) 
IDS Telcom Corp. (TJ987) 
IDS Telcom LLC (TX559) 
MCG Capi t a l  T o r p o r a t i o n  
Joint p e t i t i o n  o f  MCG C a p i t a l  Corporation, IDS Telcom Corp. 
and IDS Telcom LLC for a proval for name change and transfer 
of CLEC Cer t i f i ca te  No. 1 228 from IDS Telcom LLC t o  IDS 
Telcom Corp.; for waiver o f  Rule 25-4.118. F . A . C . ,  Loca l ,  
Local T o l l ,  or Toll Provider S e l e c t i o n  i n  connection w i t h  
t he  sa le  o f  customer-based and other assets from IDS Telcom 
LLC t o  IDS  Telcom C o w .  : and for acknowledsment o f  8*q te re ecommunic i s t r a t i o n  of IDS T'elcom Corp. ffective as intrastate February 8, interexchange 2005, 
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1230 Peachtree Street. NE. Sutte 1900, Atlonta, GA 30309 

L r  ' 

F> 404-942-3495 

PARTIES 

OUR ADDRESS HAS CHANGED ... 

The US Postal Service has issued a new regulation which provides for their 
right to refuse delivery of mail unless our official USPS address is used. 

Effective immediately, please change your records to reflect this minor 
change and to ensure that any future correspondence or pleadings are 
properly handled by  the USPS and delivered to Covad. 

Co vad Corn rn unica tions 
1230 Peachtree Street, NE 

Suite 1900 
Atlanta, Georgia 30309 

General Fax No.: 404-942-3495 

If you have a n y  questions, please feel free to call me at 404.942.3491 

Thank you, 

Jayna Bell 
Government 8, External Affairs 




